
SUPERIOR COURT OF SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR Proposal – GOODS 

File Folders RFP 2010-03 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS JULY 7, 2010 

Quote Due Date and Time: July 19, 2010 due no later than 3:00 Pacific Standard Time 
 
Question 1 
The bid is due by July 19th and the product is to be delivered by August 20th.  When is the bid awarded? 
 
Answer 

• The estimate date of the bid award is for the week of July 19th. 
 
Question 2 
What color code is being used? 
 
Answer 

• Please refer to Attachment A, Scope of Work, Section 4 for the list of the color coded numbers. 
 
Question 3 
There are different quantities Option 1 and 2, are these two different quantities??? For two different shipments, 
two different orders?? 
Your location quantities don’t total either option?? 
Is option 1 and option 2 the same folder?? 
 
Answer 

• They are two different quantities for two different options for the Court, not for two different shipments.  
This will assist the Court in determining if a larger order has a quantity discount that would warrant the 
larger order. 

 
• The location quantities are the same as in option 1. 

File Folders with Color Coded Numbers:  4,000 to Anacapa, 3,750 to Cook, 500 to SM Juvenile = 8,250 
File Folders – No Numbers:  750 to Anacapa, 1,000 to Figueroa, 250 to Cook, 250 to SM Juvenile = 2,250 
Custom File Backs:  6,000 to Figueroa 
 

• Option 1 and 2 are for the same folders, please refer to Attachment A, Scope of Work 
 
Question 4 
I am checking on all of the questions that we have been submitting on the bid, because of the tight deadline, was 
wondering when the questions would be answered. 
 
Answer 

• The answers will be posted at least every other day. 
 
Question 5 
Is it possible to get samples of each item requested? 
 
Answer 

• Unfortunately we do not have enough samples to send out to each possible bidder. 


